## COLLEGE COUNCIL - December 6, 2013 CC-127 in Bill Brod Community Center ● 12-1:30pm

TOPIC / PRESENTER	
Approval of 11/15/2013 Minutes Presenter: Bill Briare	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes.
Social Web Action Group (SWAG) Presenter: Janet Paulson	High school recruitment was the most recent focus for the Social Web Action Group (SWAG). By communicating information through digital channels, CCC can better connect with potential high school students. In addition with the creation of the "next step" high school landing page, and various targeted messages through social media, emails were sent out to Clackamas County parents and students. This campaign started in mid-November and will go through mid-February. Next focus for SWAG will be financial aid and scholarship.
EDUCAUSE Center for Analysis and Research (ECAR) Survey Presentation Presenter: BJ Nicolette	<ul> <li>Results of the ECAR student survey revealed students' choices/ preferences on the following areas: technology value/use; learning environments; mobile device ownership/use; connectivity and engagement. Data gathered helps us begin to prioritize resources in order to meet the needs of our students. Our student and technology results, similar to most schools and the ECAR's national results. The recommendation is to repeat this survey every three years.</li> </ul>
Shared Governance Document Draft Presenter: Task Force	A discussion of recent changes, additional input and wordsmithing were reviewed.  All areas of the college will have a chance to examine this document in draft form and will not be considered complete until then. A cover sheet has been capturing the areas that have been given an opportunity for review. Dave Arter will create a timeline for the document. The draft will go to Presidents' Council and will come back to College Council. If you have additional input, contact Dave Arter.
Associated Student Government (ASG) Update Presenter:	No report.
Classified Update Presenter:	No report.
Part-Time Faculty Update Presenter:	No report.
Full-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Paul Wanner	Busy wrapping up the term.
Administrative Confidential Supervisory (formerly Exempt) Update Presenter:	No report.

Roundtable • No report.

UPCOMING MEETING DATES FOR 2013/14 ACADEMIC YEAR: 1/17, 2/7, 2/21, 3/7, 3/21, 4/4, 4/18, 5/2, 5/16, 6/6

FIND COLLEGE COUNCIL MINUTES at F:\1MINUTES\College Council\13-14

**PRESENT:** Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Bill Briare, Paul Wanner, Susan Brown, James Bryant-Trerise, Cynthia Risan, Sarah Hoover, Lauren Zavrel, Matthew Altman, Dustin Bare, Dave Arter, Cheryl Tallman, Joy Overlin, Andrea Csavajda, Kate Gray, Carrie Loewen, BJ Nicoletti, Jenelle Vader, Janet Paulson, Melissa Pirie, Mat Genuser, Jennifer Bown, Elizabeth Lundy, Steffen Moeller

**COLLEGE COUNCIL MEMBERS:** Bill Briare (chair), Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Steve Beining, Cheryl Tallman, Andy Vasquez, Mickey Yeager, Shelly Tracy, Sarah Hoover, Kim Carey, Mary Collins, Sara Alexander, Mindy Brown, Aimee Elber, Terry Mackey, Jeff McAlpine, Keoni McHone, Pat Wiggins, Sue Caldera, Dawn Terrill, Carrie Loewen, Tamera Barry-Peebles, Vicki Smith \*all association presidents \*all deans